



2017 MAR -7 PM 4:33
OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MURIEL BOWSER
MAYOR
MAR - 7 2017

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), and pursuant to section 4 of the Health Services Planning Program Reestablishment Act of 1996, effective April 9, 1997 (D.C. 11-191; D.C. Official Code § 44-403), which established the Statewide Health Coordinating Council ("Council"), I am pleased to nominate the following person:

Mr. Stephen Neuman
431 Q Street NW
Washington, DC 20001
(Ward 6)

for appointment as a consumer of health care services in the District member of the Board, replacing Brenda Kelly, for a term to end February 1, 2018.

Enclosed, you will find biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominee, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,


Muriel Bowser



Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution,
which was referred to the Committee on _____.

To confirm the appointment of Mr. Stephen Neuman to the Statewide Health Coordinating
Council.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this
resolution may be cited as the "Statewide Health Coordinating Council Stephen Neuman
Confirmation Resolution of 2017".

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the appointment of:

Mr. Stephen Neuman
431 Q Street NW
Washington, DC 20001
(Ward 6)

as a consumer of Health care services in the District member of the Statewide Health
Coordinating Council pursuant to section 4 of the Health Services Planning Program
Reestablishment Act of 1996, effective April 9, 1997 (D.C. Law 11-191; D.C. Official Code §
44-403), replacing Brenda Kelly, to serve for a term to end February 1, 2018.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution,
upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

STEPHEN S. NEUMAN

EXPERIENCE

American Airlines Washington, DC

Managing Director

- Part of the team that manages federal government affairs for American Airlines, the largest airline in the world; serve as the principal in-house liaison to Democrats in both the U.S. House and U.S. Senate.

Hillary for Michigan / Michigan Democratic Coordinated Campaign Detroit, MI

Senior Adviser

July 2016 – December 2016

- Managed all aspects of the Hillary for Michigan and the Michigan Coordinated Campaign efforts -- this included oversight of more than 200 paid staff, 35 offices, and a budget of more than \$5.1 million.

Rhode Island Governor Gina M. Raimondo Providence, RI

Chief of Staff

2015 – 2016

- Oversaw all aspects of the Governor's administration; managed staff and cabinet; directed the formulation and execution of the Governor's agenda; and managed state government's day-to-day operations.

Maryland Governor Martin J. O'Malley Annapolis, MD / Washington, DC

Chief Administrative Officer (Office of the Governor) / Senior Advisor (O'PAC)

2012 – 2014

- Counseled the governor on various policy, strategic, and political matters.
- Directly managed strategy, communications, scheduling, federal relations, and operations.

North Carolina Governor Beverly Eaves Perdue Raleigh, NC

Senior Adviser

2011 – 2012

- Oversaw strategy, communications, and scheduling; worked with the chief of staff and deputy chief of staff to manage the governor's staff, cabinet, and overall policy agenda.

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP Chicago, IL

Associate, Corporate Restructuring / Summer Associate

2008 – 2011; Summer 2006

- Counseled clients experiencing financial distress, including through the Chapter 11 bankruptcy process.
- Advised private equity funds and other strategic investors seeking to acquire distressed assets.

Obama for America Raleigh, NC

North Carolina Chief of Staff

2008

- Managed state staff and oversaw the successful North Carolina campaign (reported to the State Director).

The Hon. James B. Zagel, U.S. District Court, Northern District of Illinois Chicago, IL

Law Clerk

2006 – 2008

- Researched and substantially assisted in the drafting of memorandum opinions and orders.
- Advised the judge on legal issues related to jury trials, bench trials, motions hearings, and sentencings.

U.S. Senators John D. Rockefeller IV (D-WV) and Jean Carnahan (D-MO) Washington, DC

Legislative Assistant

2001 – 2003

- Advised Sen. Rockefeller—then-Ranking Member of the Senate Commerce Committee's Subcommittee on Aviation—on all aviation and telecommunications matters.
- Advised Sen. Carnahan—then-member of the Commerce Committee—on all Commerce Committee matters, as well as on issues related to economic development, labor, trade, banking, and biotechnology.

Missouri Governor Mel E. Carnahan St. Louis, MO / Jefferson City, MO

Fundraiser (Carnahan for Senate Committee) / Special Assistant (Office of the Governor)

1999 – 2000

- Fundraiser on the U.S. Senate campaign; Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff in the Governor's Office.

STEPHEN S. NEUMAN



EDUCATION

Washington University School of Law

St. Louis, MO

Juris Doctor

2003 – 2006

- Order of the Coif (class rank: 6); Assoc. Editor, Washington University Law Review; Legal Intern, MO Supreme Court.

University of Missouri-Columbia

Columbia, MO

Bachelor of Arts, Political Science

1994 – 1998

- Full-time intern, The Hon. Steve Gaw, Speaker of the MO House of Representatives (1998 session).



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Stephen Neuman



Mr. Neuman is a Managing Director for Government Affairs at American Airlines.

Mr. Neuman has spent his career focused on navigating large, complex organizations, and on achieving measurable outcomes. He is a proven manager, administrator and political adviser who has provided oversight of staff, budgets and day-to-day operations for presidential campaigns, and has served in senior roles for governors in three different states. Mr. Neuman is experienced in operations management, strategy implementation and management, providing legal counsel on policy and political matters, and managing communications strategies.

A Ward 6 resident, Mr. Neuman received a Bachelor of Arts in Political Science from the University of Missouri-Columbia and a Juris Doctor from the Washington University School of Law.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Lolita Alston, Steve Walker
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: February 17, 2017
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Resolution appointing Stephen Neuman to the
Statewide Health Coordinating Council

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced Resolution and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 202-724-7681.

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Elizabeth A. Cavendish'.

Elizabeth Cavendish